EUMM

European Union Monitoring Mission
Krtsanisi Residential Area, 49 Krtsanisi Street, Tbilisi, Georgia
P.O. Box No. 69, 0102 Tbilisi 2, Georgia
Tel: + 995 (8) 32243719, Fax: + 995 (8) 32243718
WWW.eumm.eu

CLARIFICATIONS (1)

PUBLICATION REFERENCE N°: EuropeAid/1311-76/L/SUP/GE

Questions regarding Annex II and I1II technical specifications

‘ 1 | 16. Vase — What does mean +-50 ¢cm? Height of the vase | 16. Vase height approximate 50cm

or width?
2 | 18. Dish washing machine. - industrial or domestic? 18. Industrial type
3 | 24. Coffee machine. filter type, for 40 people - itis 24. Approximate 8 (eight) liter capacity
measured usually by liters could you please specify what
size?
4 | 32. Fridge. Small - industrial or domestic? 32. Domestic
5 | 45. el Oven, industrial or domestic? 45. Domestic
6 | 46. 46,
a) Kitchen work table — 2 meters long or wide or what a) Length (as per the attached picture on
2 the tender documents)
shape?
b) Kitchen sink desk - industrial or domestic? B) Bamestic:
. . . c) To draw air outside (as per the
c) Kltchen ac wall mounted — Is that Air conditioning attached picture on the tender
device or the device to draw air outside the kitchen? documents)
d) Kitchen cupboard wall mounted - industrial or
domestic? d) Domestic
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